


Scearce, Lynn

94)@ - ATR0 e

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 9:06 AM

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Green, Justin B.; 'Marybeth Morrison'; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: SWA Biosolids Pelletization Facility - Train #1 &#2 Pug Mill & Recycle Bin Dust Collector
Attachments: SWAPugMill&DustCollectorLetterFDEP04-26-12. pdf

Joe,

Please review and let's discuss.
Lynn, log this as a project and watch for any hard copies so we don’t have duplicate projects.

Thanks!

Jeff 0 9 9033 (4,_025’— AC—

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link. DEP Customer Survey.

From: Marybeth Morrison [mailto:mmorrison@swa.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 1:51 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Anderson, Lennon; Hoefert, Lee; Marc Bruner; Ray Schauer; Jim Greer; Barritt, Amber; ddee@gbwlegal.com;
hibbardcs@cdm.com; Yonge, Thomas; whansen; Mark L. McLean; Michael Tyson; Mohammad, Sal

Subject: SWA Biosolids Pelletization Facility - Train #1 &#2 Pug Mill & Recycle Bin Dust Collector

Attached please find a request to install a permanent water spray at the pug mill and a dust collection line for each of
the process trains at the Biosolids Pelletization Facility located in West Palm Beach, FL. Both of these projects will reduce
fugitive dust from accumulating in the process trains and facility which will greatly reduce the risk of future explosions.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Mary Beth Morrison

Environmental Programs Supervisor

Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County
(561) 640-4000 ext. 4613



